Rasmusson, Paul

From: Rachel Pellegrini - 5P2DB <rachel.pellegrini@gsa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 7, 2021 12:31 PM

To: Rasmusson, Paul

Cc: Anna Vanko - 5P2QE; Michael Krueger - 5P2DA

Subject: Re: FW: Toledo (Ashley) Federal Courthouse Modernization and Annex
Hello Paul,

Per our Contracting Officer, Anna Vanko, she has confirmed that the solicitation was competitive, both in regards to
technical and price factors. The award was made to Whiting-Turner based on a best value determination for the
government, taking into consideration both their technical score and competitive price.

If you have any contracting questions, please feel free to reach out to Anna, cc'd here. Any other questions, please let
me know, I'm happy to help!

Thank you,
Rachel

Rachel Pellegrini

Project Manager

U.S. General Services Administration

PBS, Design and Construction, Project Delivery Division
985 Michigan Ave., Suite F312

Detroit, M1 48226

(313) 317-9623 Cell (313) 269-0056 Fax (313) 256-8951
rachel.pellegrini@gsa.gov






